

E. info@jdcdesignstudio.com

M. +61 456915337

W. www.jdcdesignstudio.com

- Skills

Web Design	UI Kit
Print Design	HTML/CSS/JS
Joomla	Analytics
Wordpress	UI/UX
Snipcart	SE0
Shopify	Social Media
Yootheme Pro	Photography
Wireframing	Videography
Bootstrap	Duda

Hello ≫, I'm Jessie, a UI/UX Designer who loves to design and build websites!

With more than ten years of experience, I've had various work from creative agencies in the Philippines, Saudi Arabia, and Australia.

I graduated from Informatics, majoring in Multimedia and the Internet & received a Best in Multimedia award.

My portfolio was awarded by Awwwards last July of 2020 as honours & mobile excellence. It is one of the prestigious design communities judged by top designers around the globe.

- Education

International Diploma in Computer Studies Major in Multimedia and Internet

Informatics Computer Institute, Philippines (S.Y 2004-2005) (Best in Multimedia)

Diploma in Internet Essentials and Basic Web Page Development

Informatics Computer Institute, Philippines (S.Y 2006-2007)

- Experiences

Localsearch

UI/UX Designer Oct 2020 to Present Gold Coast, Australia

JAM MEDIA

Web Designer Feb 2016 to Sept 2020 Wagga Wagga, Australia

ABDULLA FOUAD GROUP

Digital Specialist Jun 2013 to Dec 2015 Dammam, Saudi Arabia (Man of the Division for 2013)

RAWABI HOLDING

Web Designer/Photographer Mar 2010 to Mar 2013 Khobar, Saudi Arabia

KIRK IT

Web Designer/APM Apr 2009 to Mar 2010 Cebu, Philippines

BIGFOOT ENTERTAINMENT

Web Designer Feb 2007 to Apr 2009 Cebu, Philippines (Employee of the Month)

- Certificates

Stress Management Skills Training Time Management Skills Training

Certified Internet Professional Program Mac OS X Basic Operation File Management and Printing